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Matilda Sanders 
II_ 

From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@ psc.state .R.us 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attach men t s : 060008-0. pd f 

Fa too I, Vicki p i c  ki . Fa tool I@ Bel I South . C 0 MI 

Tuesday, March 07,2006 11 :38 AM 

060008-OT Bayo Ltr. request to correct scriveners errors in Order Nos. 0165 and 0166 

A. Vicki Fatool 
Legal Secretary to Nancy B. White and Manuel Gurdian 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Vicki .fatool~be~lsouth.com_ 
(305) 347-5560 

B. Docket No. 060008-OT: In re: Applications for qualified representative status 

C . Bell South Telecommunications, I nc. 
on behalf of Nancy B. White 

D. 1 page total (includes letter) 

E. (Bayo Letter) BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.3 request to correct scriveners errors in 
Order Nos. 01 65 and 01 66 

.pdf 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. I f  you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 163 
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Legal Department 
Jennifer S. Kay 
Attome y 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(305) 347-5332 

March 7,2006 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay6 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Administrative Services 

Re: Docket No.: 060008-OT 
In re: Applications for qualified representative status 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

In reviewing orders in t h e  captioned docket, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
finds scriveners errors in Order Nos. PSC-06-0165-FOF-OT and PSC-06-0166-FOF- 
OT. In Order No. 0166, the Qualified Representative should be Nancy B. White instead 
of Nancy H. Sims. In Order No. 0165, the Qualified Representative should be Meredith 
E. Mayes not Meredith E. Hayes. BellSouth is requesting that the orders be changed to 
reflect the accurate information. 

Sincerely, 

I 
Nanq7d White 

Enclosures 

cc: Jerry D. Hendrix 
R. Douglas Lackey 


